EST. 1911
ENGINEERING & PLANNING

STAFF REPORT

TO: Planning Board ~ regular meeting ¢t February 3, 2025
FROM: Kim Golden, P.E., City Engineer
cC: Doug Kneupper, P.E., Consulting Engineer

DATE: January 30,2025

RE: Lago Mar Pod 9 Section 2 — Final Plat revision to change street name

Background: Lago Mar Pod 9, Section 2 is part of a master-planned residential
development that will ultimately contain approximately 4,000 lots. Pod 9 Section 2
subdivided 58.50 acres into 200 residential lots of 55ft and 60ft widths. The Final Plat
for Lago Mar Pod 9, Sec 2 received approval from the Planning Board on December
5, 2022. Construction of the water, sanitary sewer, streets and drainage is complete
and in the process of final inspection and acceptance.

The Final Plat has not yet been sighed or recorded.

Requested Action: Approve a revision to the Final Plat to change the name of
Beacon Shore Lane to Ocean Ritz Lane,

Staff Analysis and Recommendation: Pod 2 Section 2 is located in the northwest
corner of the Lago Mar Subdivision. Beacon Point Subdivision is in development in
the Lago Mar PUD and is located on the east side of |45. To avoid confusion for first
responders, delivery services and the U. S. Postal Service, staff are recommending
that street names which reference “Beacon” should be limited to the Beacon Point
Subdivision. Poed 9 Section 2 has a street named Beacon Shore Lane. The Developer
is proposing to change the name to Ccean Ritz Lane. Staff have vetted the proposed

new name and find no conflicting or confusing names in the City's street name
index.

Because the Final Plat for Pod 9 Section 2 has not yet been recorded, this name

change can be made with minimal impact or confusion. No building permits have
been issued for the sections.

Staff recommend approval of the name change from Beacon Shore Lane to Ocean
Ritz Lane.
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